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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    FLETCHER DRIVE SUBDIVISION (EAST ROCK CORP) 
PROJECT NO.:   2018-11 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 93, BLOCK1, LOT 64.5 
REVIEW DATE:   29 NOVEMER 2018  
MEETING DATE:   6 DECEMBER 2018 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MASER CONSULTING 
 

1. The project is before the Board for a Public Hearing on the 6th December meeting.  No 
response has been received to our 25 October 2018 comments for the 1 November 2018 
meeting.  Plans and additional information must be submitted addressing the previous 
comments as well as any substantive comments received at the Public Hearing.  

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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